CITY OF TEMECULA

AGENDA REPORT
TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Patrick A. Thomas, Director of Public Works / City Engineer

DATE: November 28, 2023

SUBJECT: Approve Second Amendment to Agreement with Falcon Engineering Services, Inc.
for On-Call Construction Management Services

PREPARED BY: Julie Tarrant, Principal Management Analyst
Tammy Petricka, Administrative Assistant

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the second amendment to the
agreement with Falcon Engineering Services, Inc. for on-call construction management services,
to increase payment in the amount of $500,000, for a total agreement amount of $1,500,000.

BACKGROUND: On July 13, 2021, the City Council approved the On-Call
Construction Management Services Agreement with Falcon Engineering Services, Inc., in the
amount of $1,000,000. On July 12, 2023, the First Amendment extended the term of the agreement
to June 30, 2024. The Second Amendment will provide for additional construction support services
for any on-going and new capital projects. Falcon Engineering Services, Inc., has provided
construction management services for a variety of projects for the Department of Public Works
CIP Division, including the Santa Gertrudis Creek Pedestrian/Bicycle Trail Extension and French
Valley Parkway, Phases | and |1, and continue to provide exemplary services.

Staff therefore recommends approval of the Second Amendment in the amount of $500,000, for a
total agreement value of $1,500,000.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval of the
amendment. Funds to support any service implemented under the agreement will come from
approved CIP or operating budgets.

ATTACHMENTS: Second Amendment



